From: Jack Gibbons <

Sent: July 10, 2025 1:51 PM
To: IESO Engagement <engagement@ieso.ca>

0o
0

Subject: Questions re: today's IESO Toronto IRRP PPT presentation
Hi Samantha,

I have the following questions with respect to the IESO’s July 10, 2025 power point
presentation about its Toronto Integrated Regional Resource Plan (IRRP).

1. According to slide #5: “Minister Lecce and Mayor Chow announce third supply line
into City”.

Has Mayor Chow endorsed the IESO’s proposal to build a new transmission line from the
Pickering or Darlington Nuclear Stations to downtown Toronto?

According to the Government of Ontario’s June 4, 2025 news release about the proposed
third line, Mayor Chow is quoted as saying: “...we’re ready to work with the provincial
government to advance a third transmission line that will help power our growing city.”

As you know, Toronto’s rising electricity needs could be met by a third transmission line to
downtown Toronto from a Lake Ontario offshore wind farm.

2. Has the IESO analysed whether the need for a new transmission line from Pickering
or Darlington could be avoided by an integrated combination of energy efficiency,
demand management, roof top and parking lot solar, Lake Ontario offshore wind



power and local stationary and mobile (EV) battery storage? If yes, could you
please provide us with your analysis?

3. Withrespect to slide #41, will the IESO seek public feedback on the final version of
its local achievable potential study before it issues its final IRRP report?

All the best,

Jack

Jack Gibbons

Chair, Ontario Clean Air Alliance
192 Spadina Ave, #406

Toronto, ON M5T 2C2





